
Watershed Stewardship Program for District Residents Grant 

RFA – Q&A 

 

 

Q1: Does this RFA require the Applicant to submit audited financial statements?  

A1: If the Applicant has undergone an audit or financial review, it must provide the most 

recent audited financial statement or reviews. If audited financial statements or reviews 

are not available, the Applicant must provide its most recent complete year’s unaudited 

financial statements.   

 

Q2:  What age is considered to be “young-adult” in regards to the target audience?  

A2:  Young-adult is a person in their teens or early twenties.  

 

Q3:  How long should each of the 8 session be?   

A3:  There is not an exact time requirement for each session. Historically, sessions have been 

roughly 2.5 hours long.  

 

Q4:  Does the program require 8 distinct sessions?  

A4:  Yes. The program must include at least 8 distinct interactive training sessions.  

 

Q5:  Do the sessions need to be spaced out over an entire semester?   

A5: Yes. The sessions, capstone projects, engagement, and networking opportunities should 

be spaced out over an entire semester, typically lasting 12 – 18 weeks.  


